Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: kangauto@singnet.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 12:02 PM

To: Elaine Cheong; SUR; Admin A

Cc: kangauto@singnet.com.sg; claims@cntaiping.com
Subject: 2nd Reminder : LOD - YP1138A - SNM18D05584C02/5
Elaine,

Receive no response on acceptance to our Letter of Demand?
Unable to get you thru your direct line 638965307
Voice box full?

Hereby requesting you to look into this claim & provide us your response for closure.

Yours Sincerely,

May Ang
Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd
6556 0103
On Tue Feb 12 2019 10:52:38 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) <kangauto@singnet.com.sg>
wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------
Elaine

Can you please revert the acceptance status on this claim?

Yours Sincerely,

May Ang

Kang Auto Engrg Pte Ltd
6556 0103

On FriJan 11 2019 11:03:14 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time)
<kangauto@singnet.com.sg> wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------

Elaine - China Taiping
Please revert acceptance to our offer for this claims.

Letter of Demand submitted : 12/12/2018
Acknowledge from China Taiping received : 20/12/2018

Re-attached of relevant document for your easy referemce for closure.

Yours Sincerely

May Ang

Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd
Tel: 6556 0103 Fax: 6556 1015



On Fri Nov 30 2018 13:45:51 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time)
Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear May,

We refer to your email of 28.11.18.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s
vehicle.



Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the attachment and proceed to survey the third party
vehicle.

Thank you.



Regards,

Elaine Cheong

Executive (Motor Claims)

Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909



Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530
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6224 7478 / 6224 7175

Email: elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com

Website
: www.sg.cntaiping.com




From:

kangauto@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kangauto@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance <e-
claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Pre-Inspection YP1138A - SNM18D05572C02/8

Motor Claims Dept

Re: Accident involving YP1138A & SJB5265R on 28/11/2018 along
Junction of Upper Paya Lebar Road towards Bartley Road East.

Attached with relevant document from my client YP1138A for your
retention.



Please revert Survey appointment & Handler In Charge.

Yours Sincerely,

May Ang

6556 0103

Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd



On Wed Nov 28 2018 13:10:01 GMT+0800 (Singapore
Standard Time) Kang Auto Engineering Pte Ltd
<kangauto@singnet.com.sg> wrote:

Scanned from BD034080
Date:28/11/2018 13:10
Pages:11
Resolution:200x200 DPI

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud

service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com







